
Marguerite McLean (?YC-UB-U438- c 0 - m  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070641 
Filename I Path: 070641 co.kef.doc 

Friday, April 11,2008 1 :47 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

DAdminisbativcO t'&m 

DISTRIBUTION: 

4/11/2008 1:46:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order In Docket No. 070641-WS today. 
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Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
David M. Baccari (Akerman) 
Warren Dunphy (Messer) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070641 

WSOOl administration@aloha-water.com No 
cliff.mayhall@akerman.com No 
fself@lawfla.com No 

PART> 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Piinled on 411 112008 at 2.49:14 PM 

I 



Friday, Apr 11. 2008 02:49 PM 



Friday, Apr 11,2008 0251 PM 



*****  CLK Official Filing****3/20/2008 11:22 AM 

Matilda Sanders 
AIIDMIP~STRATIVE 

3 C - O i 3 -  nlL7 - P P 4  CLXS 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, March 20,2008 11:14 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/20/2008 11 : I  3:OO AM 14 
Filename I Path: 070641 .OR.030408.kef.doc 
Docket Number: 070641 -WS 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070641-WS today. 
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l’riiitcd 011 3/20/20OX at 4:09:22 PM 



/? n 
Case ASSiQnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of  1 

Section 1 - Office of C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No.070641-WS Date Docketed: 10/05/2007 T i t le :  Cwglaint by Warren Dunphy, on behalf o f  Realm Management. 
regarding required ins ta l la t ion  o f  a reuse l i n e  by Aloha 
U t i l i t i e s .  Inc. 

Conmissioners 

~ 

LLC 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM 1 AG I SK 

I 

Company: Aloha U t i l i t i e s .  Inc. 
R e a l m  Management. LLC 
Warren Dunphy 

DOCUMEN” NO. 

Off ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
- l  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
Prwram Nodule A9 IUARNING: THIS SQIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUE~ENT 

OPR Staff 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianmentr 

Due Dates 

Current CASU revision leve l  Previous Current 

S a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 

a .  

22. _ _  

-------I ::: 
29. -. ~ 

Recommended assignments fo r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Ccinnission - Cmiss ion  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. ~. Staf f  Counsel 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I T 

I I 
I 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Sta f f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 

Close Docket or Revise CASR 
Consumnating Order i f  No Protest 

;? 
Section 1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk 

"E 11/07/2007 
"E 11/20/2007 
"E 12/10/2007 
"E 12/31/2007 

NONE 01/09/2008 
"E oi/o3/2wa 

-5 

I I I 

Docket No.070641-WS Date Docketed: 10/05/2007 T i t l e :  Complaint by Warren Dunphy, on behalf o f  Realm Management, LLC 
regarding required i ns ta l l a t i on  of a reuse l i n e  by Aloha 
U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Company: Aloha U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
Realm Management, LLC 
Warren Dunphy 

39. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
('(1" indicates DPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  

Comni ssioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staf f  

Conmissioners ABM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

A9 

Sta f f  Ass i " t t s  

3 Deason 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

K Fleming 

~~~ 

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 10/12/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi rat ion: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
LK i n  10 workdays. 
URNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
CT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THF RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

r 



Case Assionment and Schedulino Record 

A m 
Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

3 Deason 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell 

Y Page 1 of  1 

Due Dates 

current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staf f  Reconmendation 11/07/2007 12/06/2007 

Docket No.070641-WS Date Docketed: 10/05/2007 T i t l e :  Conplaint by Warren Ounphy. on behalf of Realm Management, LLC 
regarding required ins ta l la t ion  o f  a reuse l i n e  by Aloha 
U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Ccinpany: Aloha U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
Realm Managenent, LLC 
Warren Dunphy 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consutmnating Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Dav to  SusDend: 

ii/zo/zoo7 12/ia/2007 
iz/i0/2007 01/07/200a 
12/31/2007 01/2a/2008 
oi/o~/2ooa 01/3i/zooa 
01/09/2008 02/06/2008 

Expiration: 

Conmissioners 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assi nt FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

K Flemin 

11. 

13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 

l a .  

29. 
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

R 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 J 

Staff Assianments 

3 Deason 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell 

n 
Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:~85OJ 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staf f  Reconnendation iz/o6/zoo7 oi/i6/zooa 

h 

iz/ia/zoo7 Agenda 
PAA Order oi/o7/2ooa 
Protest Period Expires oi/za/zwa 
Consumnating Order i f  No Protest oi/3i/zooa 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASU oz/owzwa 

Docket No.070641-M5 Date Docketed: 10/05/2007 T i t l e :  Complaint by Warren Dunphy. on behalf of Realm Management, LLC 
regarding required ins ta l la t ion  o f  a reuse l i n e  by Aloha 
U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Company: Aloha U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
Realm Management, LLC 
Warren Ounphy 

oi/z9/zooa 
oz/ia/zooa 
03/io/zooa 
03/13/zooa 
03/19/zooa 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 
~~~ ~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 

('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWCUHENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Conmi ssioners I H r g  I Staff I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Y I I I I I I 

Comnissioners 

I I I I I I I I I I I I n 

Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: _ _  1 
the identical panel d k d e s  the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



A n Section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clerk 

3 Deason 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell 

Page 1 of 1 1/ 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staf f  Reconmendation 01/29/2008 02/21/2008 

Docket No.070641-WS Date Docketed: 10/05/2007 T i t l e :  Conplaint by Warren Dunphy, on behalf of Realm Management, LLC 
regarding required ins ta l la t ion  o f  a reuse l i n e  by Aloha 
U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Aloha U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
Realm Management. LLC 
Warren Dunphy 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consunmating Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

oi/29/2ooa o~/or/zoo8 
oz/ia/z008 03/zr/zooa 
03/10/20oa 04/u/200a 
03/13/2008 oyi7/zoos 
03/19/2008 04/23/2008 

Expiration: 

ED I 0 I MM I AC I SK 
X - 

SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA 

(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THF RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assi nments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I .  
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

-7-j K Flemin ;: , 3. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conrnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

*n 

I I 

I I 

P x / c u t o l ~ - c  (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~ 
~ 


